From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0050/FL
Date: 04 February 2021 14:04:31
Dear Team

Under delegated Clerk powers, and following e consultation with Clirs and receiving a
quorate majority response, the parish council has No Objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the EE network.

Reference: NYM/2021/0050/FL.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP



05 February 2021

Re: NYM/2021/0050/FL

Response by Arqiva

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the above development.

Arqiva is responsible for providing the BBC, ITV and the majority of the UK's radio
transmission network and is responsible for ensuring the integrity of Re-Broadcast Links.
Tall infrastructure such as wind turbines and other tall strucutres have the potential to
block radio transmission links and rebroadcasting links (through direct blocking of radio
signal or deflecting signal). Our radio transmission networks normally operate with a
100m buffer either side of a radio link, free from interference by tall development.

We have considered whether this development is likely to have an adverse effect on our
operations and have concluded that we have no objections to this development.

If you would like to discuss this matter further, please do make contact. My email details
are windfarms@argiva.com

Yours faithfully
Keith Waudby
Arqiva

Tel: 07908 582139
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